AcaiCld 2 )3 Ay Laatt AS il

_ﬂl_rll_ﬂ.lll.ﬂ.ﬁ" 33gud) Aolal) Aonlud

Sy gy asl "7 awil aiyll
www.jrcd.com.jo O0YE 11207 fylee YA G o — 001 - ¥Y 1Sl — 001 YTA0 ieaila
. Al 3l A ’
I 1 233500 L s KA/ oo b ol
. N 2018/3/15 : pey,lalt
RYRPATS SEW) S UQA//,_\ 4 c
..... .C:—, %T?}(\QMIQJJI éh//‘u.) I .4
E_&%Q \h.c il Agall ,.r} /uJ '
To: Jordan Securities Commission o) s g ALY Glye¥1 dsia Baladl
Amman $tock Exchange (\J"J;Ju olee duaygy Balau
X e 0>
Subject: Audited Financial ) dadall dygiud) AJ bl « ggagd
Statements for the fiscal - 2017/12/31 . deguill disel)
year ended 31/12/2017
Attached the Audited Financial dadall AJU bl oo dswas dubs §dy0
Statements of (JORDANIAN REAL 10l o (aostld duin, B duylaelf A, 11)

ESTATE COMPANY FOR DEVELOPMENT

PLC .) for the fiscal year ended
31/12/2017

2017/12/31 p dpgaslt a0

Kindly accept our high i ¥l 356 Jgady lolan iy
appreciation and respect

% ey

Mr. Othman Ahmad Abu-Alhommos vaed] ool aexl pleic spsull
Member of the Board 8)la¥ pulono guine



Apaall Aty 41 4 JlEad) 45
8 g3 all Aalall daaluall
4.1&3\.3.“ 31._._\3.3_)‘21 a<loali - Clhes

Jiili sl Coata ol g Agllalt ‘,HJBJI
2017 dg¥) O3S 31 (A Las




M__ 1 i._..i.sﬂl a,uliﬂ‘ :\S‘)ﬁdl
Apailel) do )Y aslaall - Olas

Db Faall o e
4 1 Jiocall 3 o3 Cuslaall yy 5
5 2017 Js¥1 508 3] 8 LaS Il € all i
6 2017 JsW1 S 31 A dgginall L) Jalih Ja o 138
7 2017 Js¥ O 3T (8 Lpglinall Ll AL (5 gin 6l puall Aaits
8 2017 I 0508 3T (o8 Lyl Anall a8l coa vilt 2ol

259 ALt a3l 3l J ga byl




An independent member of
Moore Stephens international Limited

g e

=n
f=T1

MOORE STEPHENS 3 gdle 03 ks § O 4 516 0 gsles
Jiuaalt ilload) g8y i3

_ 898 18 01

Cpasinal Latalt Aipglh 5 steat

paiil g 3 A fixh Ayt

5.13-\5.; YA FS :Lthlum i

Lyadlgh Lia 1 Al - plos

AL it g GRS

0558 (M5 Bagane dale Lablua Ay — Zpaitlh Aia S0 2 Hinl) A8 b1 268l Al 0 i (38 i )
Gusis (g ol i) Ay Ll JAal) Al G S ¢ 2017 30 0508 31 6 LS LI 5 208 oy
ol Gadley ¢ AlLalt 28 Jga alimgd y el ol 5 Gagitat Al Al il 3l ;481
. Al Apadaall

(o eSSl Ml S5l g sl algll aaen (3 Aole 5y gy gl Al ,all AL a3l o Lyl

o9 N Al gl il ol H g gy Sl Al 6 dgginall Al A paial lgiliani 5 Ml taglaly « 2017 JoW 09iS 31
S L Al

b b

88 ana L 88 (8 laY Aam g el o) Uiy Uil g gune (3 GB80E0 d g0l pplacall Uiy Uity Lied )
Al 230 gl (3805 ¢J ga (B8aalt A g e

bl aed g dda" Guutaall R AW @bl Sutae Galae LTS 5 35,20 o O liTe Ll
Uitd g huney Uil 08 L)y S0LH 0 gal) Ly ALl ety dgialyy Shlkially "opiead) Guulaall ENAY
el gf B Cppataall Rl pall (BN Bl jpbaa Gudae ey calllaid] Gl Gy g a1 Al
T POV IFSTOOR BN L | PE PN

Al ety Ll 5 g8l At o 4818 Lo e Ulas Al 38 Al ol Uatdied 3

_. 48 g3 &l jid
Lol Al ol ¥ (B8N oany ¢ A3 yall AL Gt il Jgn (847) o bl b 3y L.sy— =
809,613 :2016) 2017 Js¥) 0588 31 b LS Nl e s 8,835,778 5 Jlin 732,353
O gaally Ol andy Aavuns Laily 3580 sy Mavina e (M5t el 9,858,195 5 i
B e SIS 55 o) ity 3 gie JUA (e Figha i Jliall AS 530 ASle o | il el it

| 3R B ae Axd ga ) )
g1 A8 58) At A L8 A 231530 s 53 iy o A 31 g (12) esjcufg;n gﬁﬁtsﬂ —~
,fsaul e Aaball gl 18 e Sl &y jLas W Bheadll <aad AN o oS (A tiadl <ol ey
Aaild 85 Ul 40 Wl G081, il A Al e Al e 2ty 2014 ol 24 & )\
el 5 S Tghuatll b a1 jlas dagill AS 5N A5 b8l Jaal Aaila y L St

Al
oo el oall 5 4T Gl Biaa 00 2016 oY1 08 31 (6 LS 4,50 LU 50 365 5 —
2017 1311 Z b g sn Jainta ye
1
- Tel.: 5660709 - 5668649 Fax; 5622163 5668649 - 5660709 a5
P.O.Box 925111 ¢-mail: info@abbasi-cpa.com 925111 e

Amman 11190 Jordan www.abbasi-cpa.com o 11190 olee




ab//—;/ﬂflv.:’“ﬂ:—*/ﬂ—ﬁ

A} (B3N gl

O Al A I g0 A 8 Y ALaia W Ll gl Bl Ty o T i a Al Gl 5l o
o elut Al Gads  dan W) (eSS e 5 JSS Al (50 g8 LRSS (Blue B Lo W1 Lgrang o) 5eYl ol

sl Lad N 580l cilel sl aal (e

Jsa Adahl L0 el ) s BANH el jal b
&a Wilie s aall Aalidl ($ialy ezl ;30 Aol Lol wyaas
Al i 3 o ol dlilia (S 13) Lagh apaail 4y ol dagsh
UL VWG U 5 K PR - OV B E [Pl IO |
Ragill i @y 3 Lay all Aslidll B8Ny aal 30 (SEal
odp 43 ia o7 Ay I ¢Opadine O lie Jlede Jd e Aol
38 siall Cila ghall Ja

ey Ladiiuall Lpagiall apii BENN el yal Ciiaail WS
AN dail aad) Aeddieadl SN0y aml Z3l dadla
Wyt 5 o otie Guieda e dedtall & jlell cilisedill 3easl)
Clabiadl 418 Loyl Gad 38 dlglaal jo o0 A SHA e
Aagall t_ﬂ_).uhh d}:. ‘\Sﬂ‘

g Ll 30 38000 cile ) ya) pal ey

Aaiall LU LH Glel ol e GEaN Olelja) Geni
Jaaniy GLaiiil pia g sl dddee (o A8 580 e daddiall
Graniall 3l L33y Jranill avy ANy dipadl aadl
S Ganaia BUS Ay Aaadl DU 5N s
Al 335 dpeanit aus g KN 5 Aigaall aedM Jilia 3 gucn sl
J2 e llh g AC LN S8 (e Aaliall LLimill 3 3 aa gl
Claghedl eV gpe 381 e @AY Clan b s
Jsx Wl pd s AW aedll jhlae Jan b 8 gl Loa Al
AUS Loagl Gad a8l lghhasd 3 @ Saall aedll Ganaia
Jymasht 4 Ll il Jpa 000 clabiadl
tehooas 3 S8l Ll e Jawdl Gaaidll

Al aadll Gaaia o A8 el ddlaiall Claliadil g

lgiag ygall o2 Jya Juaiia

&HL&&K&J@D‘ .

Aady sl Aalle Bidy o)l 3,00 ol
Ml e 4y 732,353 5 L 21,574,794
clalkie Ciagay 2017 JsV 0508 31 B LS
A,80 e cun gy Al 50 Llpalh ledll
S A ol AU Galy ol M disd
it ga gall o3gd il Lagyl (Biail) ALGEN gl ibcs
sl e o) sy Of Wgid B il Gl
il 5 Slabgia ¥l e K 5 I (e bl
Goki &3 Cos o Fiaill AN Lol il sasd)
ddee SMaae oo ety lalgiaYt o
Ofadall (o &g el Clizadill Bk e ool
hry il a8l MG aaady oyl
odg) saaill AL Aadll s ddee S cile

i Lol § el 3 00Y0 08 e il g gall

prayy CAQAN Y Agrall aadll & 0l e
Spaaill
PURGERLI LR PRETRVE PURY P P L1 3 SRR
ahs Ao iy e asl A daaall
G s e s Gl ALYy S,
Shlgia¥ e B G e ol
slud Gl Adle By il anaadl ol sl
ot Al el calaiad Tt ol
(_f\c Cﬂ_),gii'ﬁl_, Gilalgia i Caub é Caﬂ.“.ah
Faol aand 4 Lay il g Dlee AN
ot anaghy oSlaall Ml aa iy fiadl
¢ ‘\:\k‘- slisg, o handl Y sa Glc Aalgaly L:_‘\..‘un
po CAGEN s Agaal aedll an jlisd
Gl Al ) 5a¥ (o Jpeanil
Jpranll aun py S35 A3ae ) 48550 i
LS s 1,974,987 Basay iy Dleall
G ieY) W5 ¢ 2017 da¥ oS 31 A
Al Llhasi (3 dlSle aed pasada
L2017 DV oS 31 AL Jlna 52,811
dapadacadl et i@l anly dpalad) clabudl o
drand) aw gy CilSualy Aaal aadlly Aibeid
ds> 5935 2 )l Claliagl 3 daa g
Aallall il




ab;*/;cfl.;-"vf-f/ﬁﬁ

MOORE STEPHENS iJyuiis 23 3 sLast

s A lagha

A58l pe il o8N 880 ) gl e ghaall e (g AT e sladll O.555) _L;Jiylau,hdiocil_,}ms_)h\gloj
o Gl el ¥ U580 BaY )by cgsindl Dl Uy 55 iy of gt U (lgdsn bl (3iaa g 55 AL
_Lejpcumlji.;_,stmw,tjs%glg@ymljdﬁ‘g|au,u|um1?n}ﬂi

Ul dalia ol Loie o3led 8533l o A0 Cla ghaall 5ed 5 o Uil g ol ¢ AL 208 5805 LS JMA e
lg._g.\_!d.‘._,'.ih‘ali(‘,_'i]\c_ﬂ.a_,u‘J|@m|eﬁiﬂ1¢nq}_9;d5$ga§§bhﬁL;_)'asntil\.nJln_dltiﬁlslﬁ‘h}é&_ﬁjtﬂ:\y
g sa sthadl el g A @la bt ol Sl LEES A (e

At aif il oo daSpalt o8 ol gsnaadl GalaiY g 5 1Y) il gpana

J‘.!:;!Lpd_’_,am_j‘\:dl.nn ﬁ‘)tﬁu‘\.\!_’.\“ J.P‘AAHLQS_’HJLI: bJJ@[d.m_PJA&]LA"é‘J&M J‘lcluca.‘_,"y.wao‘)hy‘u“
L—UlSG‘Ju“‘a_)APGLLIA‘L)A‘L}“Aiuh#)‘ﬁwﬁ_,-\‘h)uaﬂ‘;‘)_’_)mo_}‘ly‘DJJEU(}J]‘_";JA‘Q‘\JG‘)‘QLLU
et e Juiat e dais

LJ»L.H‘ ‘al.\:‘xiu‘_’ T@J‘J.uu‘)’b Rs)l.dl ' K JJA‘)"L)Q CL\.GSY‘J 1 _)l_).deIGlc?\S):!! °J‘\§1"3.mU°‘UJ}““‘° 'BJLJ\;” O'
s di asag pae Sl lelael Gl ) A al dpai 5 oY1 oad A cllia calS 1Y Sl tganlaall 4 ) pain¥
.éu:‘?r‘:!mdy

Al Gl dlaed el ot e il 381 e gl pasall a4 LS gall e O g ganall ala YT

ALt ot gl (585 Jgn (Bhaalf Al g puna

A0 Cal £ g ¢ Ay 5 g2l ;Lhiﬂllm@&dﬁ@bd!élﬂﬂ&ﬁlslhjugdﬁuaﬁht;lcLj_,mallqaL'élaMo!
- Alalt o316 ga Wl 5 ety oM 5 Uy 58 Sl y ¢ Uadlh o JLiia¥h e

Gl ) galt e all G g 4y ALl 3 3 BB () Ailacia ed 43Sy ¢ 2SN (go Sl (6 giann gp ) ginall Sl
Gaag ) ¢ A sl pladYl GLESH fe sty J3 LS

Ul 55 o oSeall a an) 5l (g8 IS8 S 13 %y 50 ga ixiy ¢ Wasl o) JLia¥) e Lk o g oL
AL 3 gl odn i e Creatiiaall e 534N ApabaiBYE i b i e ) gina

it il e 3k o Ailaally gl slgia W R jlaey a5 ¢ 8aill ) pall el T g (3800 didec (pa ¢ 3aS
s ALY il s

ity apenai Ay ¢ Ut gl Jlgiad e R030 S 2 g AL Qg A gt ERER B R EURPRT PRIVIVG Y
LS pae phad o Ll Ll 8 58 Bl s A8S 385 A Lo Jgeanl g ¢ labiall Gl Rpraiane (385 ciled yal
Dro 30l kgl o ey 8 Qa1 o Cus adll e il sl e led Jliad e 3530 By ja gal oY)
CAglalall A8 50 Aakail gtad o Cay pail o saaiall Cadali f

¢ Cogobl s i 383 Glel ) aranal i) Gaailly Alall culd dglalall LlE 0 Ay atd e Jpasl @
CASEN A A8l Zakail Alled Jga sl ety paad Gl

o B Cpe Baxall AEMAN il abiag¥l g Lypakadl Sl A giea (520 g Al dppanall i) Rae e arils o

Lad e\l peanll a5 ) GAH A o oy ¢ paaall 3 51 paiadl b B10W1 phasiod RaeDle gn ZELYY @
o AN 558 dgm Y en 18 i ol oS b ol aaly Gl oasn G ol pay i OIS 1Y
AL b clabiaydd 3 B8l pj 8oLy il o) b callaty 48 ¢ (g3a5n S 5as ple Lt 13}, by
Al o adias talabinid o o bdy Jadady asii Cagar Wl Pl e Slashaall oda oo Luadfl SIS 13 5 ¢ AL LGN
aadl (8 A Chgpla ol ibaal Candi of (el e 5 ¢ S ey L 35N D08 Gl s e Jpeanll 5 W GAal
v b e 35,80 558 e




obf—%(i:(:wﬂ:-—‘:/n—ﬁ

MOORE STEPHENS 34,01 iS i sl

COlabaall Jiad ALl 23 gl il 1Y Lashy clabiadt Lol Loy Dallal i) g gindlly JSEN g alall (i jalt apii o
LAl a pall BEay JS3 GalaaYY

BNl clbaMay GAH B gy Glai pageady A8 A Ll Ge o gl GalisY ae lal g a o
UEEN JAS Woapaat o 3 Adatall A48 1 Gt 4 Rl e 105 Al el 8 Ly cllalgll

‘ :g;g;zu‘gq Ahaiall | sigall ooyl cildluiag Lol 530 ¢ gan s oy AaS gt i ) gpanall aladt Lo g ) o
O AE M el n ) Al WD o 55 O (Saall e (Y AW ey M aa 0 gDl
RELCS

(b el o3h Cinagy agfi Cua . Rl Gl pd Ml 6 g Adial Dl LN Al (383 3 Apan) KU1 H5dYE apase
2l s (s ham 5l Vs B 1 a1 Glls ppe ol ol (90 Upms ppdi o 508 lllia S 13) V) GRS 5
s Slabiad¥l ol e alad) duiiell (B985 o pdyie Aad JBN gngd Ui 3 a0 el pe o Lol

@ A Ay pdill s dad oIl clllaial) Jgn g 5

A5 Hall Al A3 g ae Ay a gall Al BHS (ga BT ¢ A geal 5y gum) Aaliie Lyndas O AS AN Ldisd
gl A8sleadly Aabal Aiggll om 51,

Aadigh 44,91 Aleddi — lae
2018 ke 6




M:L_.IJJJM ety FEgRA]

53 g3 al) daladl Laaliaall

el A )Y Al - lee

Aladl 38 all daild
2017 Jo¥1 5ilS 31 (b Lag

2016 2017 oy
b G s

Sl g, gall
4 glatal) il g2 gall
6,340,879 6,323,367 4 Jotaalt 3l 4 iy
1,922,408 1,607,037 5 efbally < daanll sy Al Ligaall 2l
255,946 227,817 L6 e 5 Gl yhal aa
809,613 732,353 &l 3 5ala (505
21,857,672 21,574,794 8 el datie ol f
1,048,151 1,145,432 9 il g 4y e
175,457 230,109 10 ) Ara saia )|
32,410,126 31,840,909 U ghiiall iy sa palt ¢ para
Agliial & il g pall
4,107,824 4,273,914 11 bl J2alh IS (e Daladt Lagilly Zalt il g palf
10,000 10,000 12 (bl a3 ) i3S 8 Ll
22,783 22,783 13 Ao jAS 55 L6 eVl
155,638 87,017 AV A gha - Jrmah sy G
11,849 24,773 14 (silalls - Calaell y ATl
322 - iball - A galdl e il ga gt
4,308,416 4,418,487 Ushsiall & hagn pall ¢ gara
36,718,542 36,259,396 S g gall £ e
ASStadl (5508 ¢ iy gllaall
&JJiJldl u:'L,UMI
441,319 430,747 A0 el
- 3,234 w6 e =y Gt L ped
81,213 46,639 15 QA Ay pm st
1,070,156 1,062,697 16 @A s sas
1,592,688 1,543,317 A lliadl Gy slinall £ gans
Auslalf g 4hs,
34,500,000 34,500,000 & 02l 45 - seadlh JU Ll
36,479 36,479 el s Sle
1,977,886 2,021,583 St aljia)
(1,667,050)  (2.393,946) Aall s s gl Adatad Zagih  Latin
278,539 551,963 17 Al Glgs 335 00l LYY
35,125,854 34,716,079 Lslall (3 58a £ pana
36,718,542 36,259,396 Llalf gk g clyglhaall £ pana

"ea 5 030 510 038 (ya le o S Al il sl 3 A&l Ay i




‘l:I-d-l-.ln ‘L_IJJJ‘\” a—,uﬁl.ﬂ Mﬂ‘

33 g1 all dalall Laaloall
relgl A Y1 ALl - e
Jalddh Jaal datd
2017 ds¥ S 31 B dggiiall Lialt

2016 2017 b
(3 Ji S M _)i i

1,053,724 356,295 18 iy ol aw ol ila
156,120 176,035 19 Al e i3l gh
197,803 306,979 pend b ey 08
109,291 - el Aalall it Clamunta
- 16,000 Clana y CiSliae g L f
(165) 3,843 Al
1,516,773 859,152 S E gana
(310,527) (320,698) 20 Aaa gandl g Y1 iy ol
(90,222) (24.195) Oy Aalina s o5y o Y gee i e
(39.198) (13,065) &lie Ly jleas
(52,811) - Lebamnt 8 ol j<e K05 5 jad iy e
(234,620) (101,720) g ged il
(3.055) - Gihaa g ClSlaa o plad
(730,433) (459,678) i laall £ gazg
786,340 399,474 Ayl gl i) gy
(122,442) (46.439) 15 Jaall Ay i,
663,898 353,035 Lyl 3y Ll gy
AW Jabdll Jaa 4 g,
(1.132,359) (726.896) Asball Lot hlin) &
230,081 (14,488) el Al e 3 g g gy ) / i
(238,380) (388,349) ALl JAall £ gana
0.019 0.010 21 Aead) 72 (30 Acabieall g Lpaleddl sl s

Mexa | 4y a3l il 031y be Ja JS5 ALY 2l sl 8l Ayt i




W IRF oY e 6 i gy D <09y 0 s i £50) e,

e s 87 1€ e (&6 9107
D 0 RS RS
=0 T SR I e
w3 (sl )

(2 & o oy Sy iy
I (ST I EYY I

(2 (prry e o Ry

o &7 T e iy 9107

Ty e e I8 T IS0 910T
e s g TE Suf (/67 LT0T
=0 I SAT RECS
et 3 e e

T 8 oD oy Ay Ty
e (SR Iy P

i |y e (i

e ke i)

PR T D YRy

e g e e LT0T

Ty ¥y e 1€ s (/60 LT0T

000005 <€ 6LP°9€ 988°LL6T (050°L99°T) 6€S°8LT pS8STISE

- - ¥€9°8. - (F£9°8L) -

- - - (FeTes1) YET 61 -

- - - (6S€°TETY) 6L6°C68 (08€‘8€D)

- - - - 180°0€C 180°0€T

- - - (6S€°TET L) - (6SE°TET )

- - - - 868°€99 868°¢99

000°00S°bE 6L¥°9¢ TST'668°1 (LS T1HE) (ov00€L) PETPIE SE

000°00SF€ 6LP9E €8S°170°T (9k6°c6€'7) £96'1SS 6LO'OTLFE

- - L69°EY - (L69°¢H) -

- - - (968°97L) LYS‘8EE (6r<‘88¢)

- - - - (887 41) (88+°+1)

- - - (968°9zL) - . (968°97L)

- - - - SE0°ESE SE0cse

000°005 € 6LY 9 988°LLE T (00°L99°T) EIT°LST 4 2 7 1) S

- - - - (9TF'12) (9T’ 1)

000°00S°vE 6L1°9€ 988°L.L6 T (0S0°2L99°1) 6ES°8LT pS8CTI‘CE
o Hwa.b e _wq.h g _ﬁqmm o _wﬂ._w Sl _wqh o M?_.b
gl T i S S K A2 ey el

Arateliinac i

Ty Py 0 1€ W0 1860 LT0T

DY D £ S (TS
T2 = TSy (RO (Phry

IPe™y (Y (vl

rECsy (P Py Ry ey



il Aa W 4 jlealt A8 il
8 5anall Lalall daaliall
Aradledl Apia W Aeddl - lec
Aa83Y 88 il daild
2017 J¥Y s 31 A dgiiall Al

2016 2017 ghad
b i T T

Aliatl) A pa A aRi)) Clgdag))
786,340 399,474 L el J8 At
: Cdal
6,341 4,185 CilelikaY) 5 CLlSEAY
(156,120} (176,035) Al sall il
(197.803) (306,979) pedt cl ey 5 5
52,811 - Lebsans (o8 o] S2ia Sl § 2ad aradia
3,055 (16,000) el DiSlias gy Sl / 4y Jf
- (21,426) Al o gh a3
494,624 (116,781) Jaladd Jalt al) B ki Jd g M £ gane
Jabadt Jlall gl 5 agis B Ll
(488,964) 315,371 Jreanil ans g S0  Aiyrae pad
(28,129) 28,129 e <3 il yhad Ay e
65,887 77,260 aall s ala Bas
1,420,682 282,878 ell Aalia ol
(120,288) (97.281) il it g i
45,514 (54,652) oAl A sas |
113,856 68,621 Ja ¥ ohs eanill an i€
(25.658) (10,572) A el
(196,617) 3,234 e il Gkl 4813 e
(464,789) (7,459) oAl Aty saa
32,811 - a g0 it
848,929 488,748 Ayl OB L2l A} e (gl bl hla
(303,026) (81.213) 15 de ghaall Jaall dy ol
545,903 407,535 Ly p 2l smy A bdnl Aadi¥) cya (5830 5hsil FAla
L i ALl (e Auadil cazd )
(8438,788) (901.418) AV LSl Jaalt U4 e Dbl Lally TS il oyl
(13,321) (22,643) Cilarall g cilShiadt o
965 16,000 Gilieall g AT a0l &8 (4 eaniiall
156,120 176,035 Ak piia day! sa
197,803 306,979 L piia pgand L) il 5
(507,221) (425,047) A i) Aaki¥l (e (g 01 30301 (AL
38,682 (17,512) Jobaall iill 5 3l a4 i
6,302,197 6,340,879 Aiall Rl 8 Jolaall S5l 33l
6,340,879 6,323,367 il Aytg A Jalaall i g 3)

"o | iy 4 5l o3a (e le S JS25 MY Pl AT el Ayl i




il A 91 4G et} A,
8 gan all daladl daabuall
Aradilelh Lo )W ASLaall - Jlec
Allall adl il g cilalia)

HLAHy S Ll -

CAS 33 o 8 Cila s 2005 Gleasi 4 a5 5 ol dalal) Laabocall Lpaiill a1 4, 5l Al er Ll
b i sl e Tuad o aia Jlasad 31 g 503l 55 ol y Ao i alt 30108 (36T ) o8 1 iny Aalall danlivalt
M/ Osibe sle Rused ey Lellaud 501 @l e Lo baial 8 Al digh <, 5 2006 13 27 BT
e M Osabe i e disad - 5l Gy 4k o pes /O3 O sale 00 Baly M 3y Lgilaned ) s pe
_Kﬂ‘wﬁm@i@&uﬂhb‘f.})l Dby e Galddl g™
Aol Sl edad 5533 2009 ol 3 24 Gy dhadall (oalall 2 \golainl 4 48 5t Laball i) o, i LS
0 s g/ s il Dauas g e ) 50y Funy 32ty 50 i lelland ) geiadd s / i Gl &lansad y ¢ gk
F Al s 4 QS A 80 a5 e a (%15) day e &5 Gish
~tebile L0 e aal (e

Ao yall it 5 Cunn 55 Lgapuiig Wepound g Lgaglaii g U 5y gl ey il W1 gy ol 55 -

AS 5l bl sy Lay o al S 3 Lasbind! -

A2y 3058 (s Lgan g Leale i 30 L PP IS Y

A il el Silaiall 5 gl S AS 8l 1 gal e -

asdigadlt yualilh o

b e L A 3 sl ol 8t -

ml}d&a&&?ﬁlﬂlchJZ()]shL_dﬁ @Jt:....s.\i..;uludu;g,éumuuyd,aoq@mmunuﬁg?: *
Otadbowall Laladl Loyl

Atlall dh g8 Shae ) pudd 2
:Lu;.iL)l:. 3_)_\Lu:;“ Lil‘)luﬂlj‘\;ll_,.\" M.Lul.i.nl‘ _}.l.lb_nuu.l;.q{)ca_)JLaH _).L}‘.LQHL!B_,QS_)J}__“LLILAH ‘aﬁbs]l .)LJ.C.J(;) -

JeLl Sl M e Dalad) Ll 5200l Alall ula g gl o Uiy Ay G A8l el 8 Sl PIBrIICETS IR
Ablal agily pelas sl

A g2l L 0 M el Ui 5 A0 il dlac 5 -
Al Al 8 o) 2 el ¢ Allaia ALl 230 5t Shae ) 6 Aniald Auadaalt Claaadh o -
AS I Rt Abonl s (305 Al 230 g8 g bef e 3% SNl o -

Aalghl Lyl ciladyodi 3

L WA 23t 53 Mac) oo o] Al (345 A UL sl et 8 daiall s all bt ol
~irt La Uil 2016 S oW1 88 31 3 ygial




Apadilt A5 801 45 jaad) 4S80
83 g3 _all Aoladl Aanlivall
dpadilgdh Avin WAL - lae
Alall ol g8l J g cilabiay)

Aalgh Ll all ciludand ails 3
A S 1 G 8 (A AS L 0B ¢y Lt ag & pdea (il g Ubsnallg B0y Sl peandiifl g pulaall |
p Agllall adh g8 o s 0 g2 S0 suleal 03gd (i< aly 2017
bkl § 2017 A 5 5—iS sl 8 Lgyda 3G 5 Daiil) sl atd (7)o AsMae dadl jlma D -
sl Al e Al G gl 8 el jaall J pa ALl Cilaleadt ¢Sl

el e 53 2017 M 0118 Jgf oA Leiaalad 5 JAl i juin (12) Ly st Aol e 2 an -

03 Ot T8 0 6 i gl oLy Vgt V) € phea g Edsnall g Bipalh il el putacall
tgha oY Spall  gulailly A< 5N a6 alg 2017
oy il J 5 D018 (A 0908 b 3 Al U Llall o) (9 ) 2y sl Dl ) e -
A gadll sl Banas 3ol g8 Jay Lillalt iy el y il g pally e W

1;u2013g?_aL’.Jw,nsd,i%jug_;};';agtdl,;Mteaﬂimal}_yl(15)‘,5)‘§__\J;!|@1_Alﬁ)uﬂbgu_

&mlaall)gujcaumljcl&duﬁsgmﬂgmj(jg)ngJJm:ieuuU\ﬂud_uJ\ﬂmnndﬁqu

&oM!@Mu‘J‘}YbM‘ﬁYiﬁmlﬂtJwils‘.cc.Lut.c.LuH.)Js.cGl:u’.t’;Jj'l(]l )?EJ(__?J_,J_"
el g plalaall 5 S Jae a5 jhapdl 5 SE o8 M 5 Jueadd daaall g dabuli

i:md:;:!d_,__u_,l.'lh :ZOIQLT:CMU_’AS(JJ‘@MJSUUJB;}”JJS.L‘-(IG)QJEJJI:\JLJ‘JJJMlJM-
Liqu‘).L“ _).;[_l_-.-m“d:s;h.nul 5.\:.\;.“ Jl:_u.n.“L._llh.l_g_)‘A.lyI .)_995 ( 17)‘&)‘;‘5.\“ (r,,_l_’_\.“ ‘Lh.ul.;.q]l )Lu_.a (JM )L.!.\.adl

AL 3 e g o gn il Oy Guabaill 3L 52 (5 AL S i g julaada g Y -
Jalwal) 48l g S5y

Al & el 3 laldia Cpanail Y Camy gl B0 51 Y 5 i

disall padll
LJL_‘LE"JUJJ.\"&_IL_;.‘QH‘, t%@gﬁkﬂwl‘uﬂﬂ‘ BMJiaLlSA?S‘M‘dJ)uMQSMlJMM“ la.n.\n_x_}:.l

AW M A shalall  gall (o Abandl Aiaall il g el o) el (30 Wi Lgbaans RSl pae pa 351N

bl el

Jabdidt Al 4aild JA ¢pe Adaladl Aaghlly Banaall dilall cula g galt

O o padl Adidie yi2 Alle il ga e o Jel Sl Jaal A8 DA e Alalall Lagilly 3aamall Ao el g galt

DA 5 58 i oy LS (BT G 5 s Ly BT 15 pabiall aad y il 558 55 Loy B! 4a LSSKial
(ALl JAal &ailE JMA (e Aaball Lagslly B2amall dLall i g gall Aalal) Aol o

A5 Ayl (3 g (8 8 g ot Qg iy A bl Jall LlS IS (0 Rl Bl el s g gall
| D e RSl il il 8 e Al el




Aepadill A 1 Ay Hlhaly 4,
5 g3n ol Aabalt Faalosalt
Aaadled! 4 )W ALall - flae
Lallall adf g8 Jga cilaliay)

Jaldll Jaal Laild M e Aitaly Lagilly saasall et b g gal) s
‘)'lgr'm_,:tjiy_)‘.x._..ull.é_l_)i)f\:_ly‘__?_'md.qw‘&ﬂluﬁdm@n)u‘@@;alﬂluu'&'.\;;ﬂl)ﬁ_gjhs
Al Jall s 3 gl 8 (3 g1 i iy AGISIL e Adding S Aal fgiad 3ms Say
Qla,_;ydlQ@Ll,ﬁ@@l@ﬂldﬁ‘y%wﬂnﬂldg,:;;‘.:.ljjﬁoc@mijM!JCQJYlM?@
S 5aY daria W Aaadl o gad iy 3 Jyas 2O A edel Al Al L8 gNa e Dalal Aaailly 331 o) AL
_&&Al@ﬁ;w@ﬂauli@ﬂlgélﬁlﬂl@gﬁiﬂﬂul
ag)_mimgxa,w@ﬁ_\a;ﬂﬁelmg@mﬂmgomylmwgmts)musabmmﬁm
el aild b sy o Y1
Cildral] g cullig o)
A il il iy oS il ) 135 2ny RS el y Sl ks -
2hnall STl oy 5 pilaa Alai yal ity lcnald AEISY i -
‘;i.Lailn_\_,.i:lSld_ic@M‘#Lﬁih«ib&ﬂle,ﬁﬂ@UﬁYlﬁdldﬂgum _
A Ao 30l Ll o Saiias¥ (g Ciliia gl 5 iy iSliadl e sl e Al a4y i B o
b 2l Ll 4l Jin 3 il
Lppmmmuugmawugwm@;,agauhzuj.mmmum@,ﬂnl_@@m_@mm;g_
o»ﬂedﬂjﬁditﬁmwJ.uuL;J%,lr.c.etnua_mma;_ulmhwmmu{;gdqu,mqaﬁwé-
I Ll 0y GV Jlac 1 1 s 50s e 5 gl oV i1 5% LS Chanally ciShiaall 3 4

- g.l_.!l.asng_.,..aList'Li,\Ludl:Lh..lll.g.\.u.i.i,_‘,a@l.ﬂl&JHJI‘JMQIMUQLSEAA.UEJMlLMI&M\'lw&j -

DAY das Gldnall g ClKliag]
‘%l
15 &lJJSdJJQLiJﬁAJ&Gi
25 wgda B jgal
25 a3 jgal
15 U,
15 S bl

Al Ao, Adbaalt 5 L) padl)

o1 5 AS 580 U8 e @il D b Aaaih) Oa BN e 3,8 Lo adall Hiniue Gdlaalt s LAl a0l il 3y
50 34 sl U e gt o

Cleacad alf

Oe A Ll K uwéjm(aﬂﬁujla;gﬂs)au)m A1 e 6% Laaie Clacadadl cif e Y a5
Ale hhﬂds;gwwygosm@m}@m@u&sm Ly o i et 3y Jas ol g Al Eilaal
Aaia 3 Adadl 5 gl Q@Hd@ﬁ#l%ihﬂlamﬂl@@ﬁwﬁwl wad oLy
AV N B alsal o gl




draiill dia i IR TS C AT
53 gasalt dalalt Lo lusall
Aradledl dia )Y A<lealt - Jlae
Al il 8l 5 cilalag)

g}

Bl i L—asie Tl 1501 ool ol s A ol bty AL syl (o (s )t o
Ol (A Sl glaall 3 g 5 b g gall (Gind 6K ) GalED Gubd o Leis g oy Lanie SIS 5 U3 2 3Lal8 Ay gl
i

ddatad) dagil)

S A5 pae sy A gluiadl el b g gall AT I 51 ) oS ALl a3 gl Ay G SMEY) s (e
o Ll Al din 2l 313 A 8 gl Aoy L Jlie IS (g0 Ly o308 Al iy glhaally il gmplt (piand
: LJHS 2

ey beaalls i 5oyl g sl WL il ey

Ya—od JuaiSl sie pand) ol AuSha iy 3850 Lgan gag o 38y 205 305 o Dot &o gl de g el 5 AS il o o
el e 5l el o a5 pLall R a5 e CLBEYT Gl s ially e 3ia A
P vl JaiS aie 5 G ally ae gl Gl By g dua gl Cahayaudlly Lol e andial ay g Jreell e JaSIG
Ll a5 plaall JEal i (3wl ae gl cilaa JUH

JG &y g1 Ao Dintsall dllaad ayen Jresl sl 8 gny Al ol il g acal V) AL i 4S5 8 o 5 LS
Op gl g e Aataall dall e S 1 (9% 50 ) s La iy Aol s A Gpanll b linlly aiad Y1 AL
AS 33l sl o el g al MUY s 0y

o kanlh (M gLl jle s Zibiall il g adliall Jliiit sie el bl iy Cat e WU 4S80 4 5 LS

Lagal Jaanll ooy el Jaaasd dies b Hadl A G (% 50 ) o SSY pgudud ic e el S EUPPUEN Y v
Ruy

Uit fandl Gy (o AV ot Y1 el ol

O fand Gy Gy ladly cal e Y A

sV cilandt L g

s el cgbaadl g Ui 50 M o guall e e W laaall (B LW Cdlaally Cillaadl Jy a3 o5
el 35S el o i 300l i el e Caues Y Ll M A eia W el Al el gllaall 5 b o gl
Al Jaal A 8 dady U Oania Agia Y1 SBandl s 4o e Aol A8 gl ABS o i

il Ly i ynaia

a5 2014 A 34 (85 ¢ 3l Uy gy pall el Al 2 Y1 Gl e Risdanall 5 ) iy Jlas el
Laala e ol Jads Gledl 2l ¥ Y dal i) Jaal daiis oot Aol 7L e Ay peall deislall -4 Y
A5y ol L jein A gudall A0S jTall giliadl o AdaY ol ghen (8 Lail y Aallall diall 3 Jy Sl AE e iy lima gl Ay guzall
oS gl Ca

3 M dansdly W gl ) iy G el pem Wl (Blaially il g el aguall oo M1 CLusind
odall pgunll )l g 5 Addl U2 Gpalall pgesV) 2301 e all Javs gie e AS 3l enbisad 520all R0l 5 sl
(1S BN el Cuny Taatal pgact 23a) eyl Jass giall 5 AS M aalad 53ialt Al 3 Lokl S i Jaaeiy
Meile aad i dalinally Lt J38 A ghaiall Lyalal agus¥ pren U e pedt as

12




padill A 91 g Bl 4,
33 g all Aelalt daalinall
Ll dgin W A<Laall - lae
AdLalt it gaY J ga Cilalay)

Jalaal) aEil) y S83Y g

b G paiall 3 il
4 s Gl @ il oo i
&y clbua @l gidl oo il

£ sadall

chally - dranlf s Sl daall aalll -5

-1 (ot Lae il 13a s,

Tl padl

(_bYI;MMIHJanS:\.\Z

£ saxall

2016 2017
i s ol Sl
2,774 10,420
123,767 109,700
6,214,338 6,203,247
6,340,879 0,323,367
2016 2017 gl
s _)i b a3 _,1 b
1,960,854 1,685,630 o
507,787 202,340 ol
(493.,422) (228,122) 3
1,975,219 1,659,848
(52,81 1) (52,811)
1,922,408 1,607,037

bl ol Ganaie L AS ;4 )
‘:AMIJJ_QQALQQLJJUH!?E:!VJW[{

Us e e on@JizQAIQIJGaJIJ(;@IJSHO}SéJMIoLMd_:_..a_{.i

(olaal

(=

. dalsly

2020 O~ e i a1 A sk 5 el Jpasil oo Gl Ui Niay

&l bl uly gLl

Ol oy readt e JalSlly aadly s Y Laf ool oy
el il (8 20 s QU 330l QL) i B3




w@{fﬂ L;Jlia.ll ;{SJA.'EJI
53 gaaall daladl Laablisall
dnadlell 4 W ASLaall - lee
Lalt adh g8Y ) ga cilabiay

Ao il ikl aa cdlabaal g
SAS 355 1oYW udae plime ) g Zailh S 5l g Aga RS LN G I Gpeabicall 28 il wal Y Hias
_aS)ﬂ|E_)|.J| dﬁmﬁl)\.nbr_n" o:\,&__lét‘i.]a:mn.!n_,_pﬂl_, Sl J@‘#GMJ&}\AL@_\S&&M

s ABe ol il bl ¢y el 35S palt daild 4 5 LY Bua NI paila b Lo

2016 2017 daadll Lapls @ g g
Y el
195,008 195,098 Jy gt e 538 55 A a4 AS il
32,719 32,719 S ga A5 A< 40 A laad) i g 1,3 AS
28,129 - il 485 AS 5 Adall Bdla ol 3 000 DM aliaYl 48 45
255,946 227,817 £ saxall
A8e el g by L 38l Aadld b5 AUAH Saua I adla b Lo
2016 2017 il deyls A8 g 4
. S i gt Sl ot
- 1,018 ES R A5 48 40 Lt Ladlaall 5 500y lafinad) Lo 4S5
- 2,216 AL AS 55 el O s 45 0
- 3,234 gsaral
1A Sl L ) 51 (5 A1 pdia ¢ il ¢ ity ) pdliad pasle L Lod a
2016 2017
b sl sl
62,310 59,800 Al pdliey il




daiil] :Lg.'n.\jﬁ dg jlialy YL
33 ganall daladl Aanlisall
Lpadlell dyis )W AStadll - lae
ALl adt g8 (Jga cilaliiay)

gl 5 oaladl (il 7
R NP L VI b U SEICK I I T ol 4 (ol 51 e Ralially aall 3 300a 5550 a5 Haal il 138 Jiay
(7050 5 %25 ) Aty Lt Al S S5 gant ) L5, @ s 1,705 45 Ultan)

el 2 (732,353 ) TS 0l G il S M el il syl i
Ml&;éﬂi@&;ﬂ! ola _\JE:_“ 2la 1 gai g

2016 Blad e f s faad ga gy fie o) i &l e S (941,773 ) aall 5 3tk GEGH 438 gudl Aol Fan

pell dalia )l -8
: ot Laa andh 13 callyy

2016 2017
L b G i b i
8,999,048 8,733,670 (B)s08e ) aall dalias jala ol Jf
12,858,624 12,841,124 (33508 st ) gl Aalia aslaill i il
21,857,672 21,574,794 & yaxali

H42 (9,858,195 ) 52017 U1 01348 31 (LS 43 (8,835,778) dasis vt oS et ol 3V (el -
Oy Bl s gy g Gl il g dle iy S S el A e 2016 J oY1 (518 3] ot LS ol

O — e el i i 4815 e iy ol s (29,913,293 ) il apall Aatialt sl ;30 28 50 e i
2016 bLd 5es 5 5 uad e

-\..II.AJ:\"QAJ(‘.IJEM -9
(28652855284 5283 ) (3 (ponl ) ol e 45 loa Ay ) oLikif Lo LeBlaif 5 3 Al o) 2ill 138 (Jiag
ESJ;.IIU!LASQ()[S‘,L:. u.nd_,‘}“cl_)“u’ﬁcl_)‘-uibhw;@?'éﬂnijlqﬁ&ﬁmga‘ﬂle

2016 2017

b Jlin sl
927,863 1,048,151 Al Ay 4 agea )
120,288 97,281 &obdall e colitsy

1,048,151 1,145,432 Rl A4 b s




Apatill A 41 A4 i A5,
53 gaaall daladl Zaalosall
Lralited) i )1 ASLell - e

Allall il g8 J ga Clallay
A Aysa 1 i 10
2016 2017
N T @l
13,314 2,639 Lotie de ghaall Cay jloaal
29,829 31,994 Jal Ay un «:.ULTJ
27,369 64,595 53 jiua Cilinals
35,068 2,335 Ol ga aed
6,843 41,827 48 it il
63,034 86,719 Al
175,457 230,109
Jabalh Jadf SISy Adatadt Lagill, Ly i ga gall 11
2016 2017
LY I sl sl
(A ta) Ll Labloa il G Jal
5,774,874 0,667,860 Alall by g gl dbnia g
(1,667,050) (2,393,946) el dailh , Llgin)
4,107,824 4,273,914 Qitad) Lagdly

(ohail] cni y ety ASydll 4 ey 12
3 ke AU 83 janall Al grpnall <03 Ay laaly S L 4853 L4 Jadl Wil pacas JalSAS, sl ellias |

0 e g 5l S I G0 i AL g5 305 ey )ttt
sJJaﬂ_mJ_f.,g\)u,ss.u\,mi,gumuggl(10),,sj:guuﬁJumql,J:JMm,@muxs,:u@LJ@Um

s £ B Ldiu) 13
<Y () peaad AS L0 53a dmb&q;maamas,g@m;qmn AS Al 8 AS Ll L A Sia
2017 ds¥1 054831 ALS (%50) b A Al s dliiy o Jf iy
daxll o 4 o 4 AN () S 3 4 2S00 At gl ol e Lgims Claiinl <0 el al g

16




A patill A0 W1 A et A,

83 gaaall Lalall dasLisall

dpadigll iy WY ASLeall - lae
Alall ail gl J ga cilabiay)

S
Eoaaall  cljd cugy  TRLe b ey
4uiSa g .

L_ilJ‘,S:gJJ

LI;':.J_)‘ A L__r.")_)i sl L__,‘u“ﬁ b ,?_ri.JJi b '_.__,,_'l.\_)i TR
145,901 85,791 15,500 16,098 28,512
22,643 15,000 - 7,118 525
61,915 (61.919) i i ;
106,629 38,876 15,500 23,216 29,037
134,052 85,791 15,500 15,345 17,416
4,185 1,082 - 683 2,420
(56,381)  (56.381) . i ;
81,856 30,492 15,500 16,028 19,836
24,773 8,384 - 7,188 9,201
11,849 - - 753 11,096

Alalls - cilanall g cdslioad) 14 }

i
2017 AN 04l 1 A8 LaS dpea Mt
il )

Cild ghs
2017 Ja¥ 0518 31 (A LS s i
say

2017 A5 O 8S 1 (A LaS duea
il

il i
2017 J¥ G883 A LaS Laea
2017 ¥ 08 31 A Las 4, mdaly Lagill

2016 So¥ 5 31 (B LS Ay yibalt Lagaly

17




atill {50 1 4 et 45 iy
83 gaaall dalall danlicall ’
Avadiled! Ao W1 ASlaall - lac
Ldalt adf g8 ) ga cilabeiayf l

A Ay ja paada 15 1
Jﬂam1gmsﬂﬁ3;isﬂlmt:q,2014etc %@&h&[ﬁgdbd&ﬂ!iﬁﬁijh&a@ﬁmulcisbﬂl%
‘ il o3 8 g )3 s Ll sy ol s 2016 52015 plall e A

2016 2017
RL} Ji Jbn Puy _)[ 2l
261,797 81,213 LBl Dy 2pm
122,442 46,439 Lndl 23 Ay punn
(303,026) (81,013) dindl JA3 e ol Jaali Ay jun
81,213 46,639 £ saaall
Lol W e ol o Ny s b L
2016 2017
b S 3l jlin
786,340 399,474 PR EGL R P
(306.803) (306,979) Ly pall damls e A f
132,674 139,701 Wt o D gla 3 iy jliaaa
612,211 232,196 i pall
20% 20% i 3l Jaall Ay yos dns
122,442 46,439 Lt J30 Ay puis
A Lilasaa )l 16
2016 2017
R S sl (s b Sl
803,839 803,314 el cibital
16,467 9,123 il bt
1,332 3,780 sl Cay jleaal
158,680 158,680 LY Claedall o sy arada
25,060 25,060 Qs el il sy Gacad
61,664 61,604 205 i A8 s Gy e
3,114 1,076 AT pad
1,070,156 1,062,697 £ 5eaall

18




Apatill A0 ;1 4 jlat 4S il
83 g3 ol ddladt Aaaliuall
dvadlet dnis Y ASlaall - lee
Adlalt adf g} J ga cilabiay)

3 gall by
2016 2017
R T b b
L (730,040) 278,539 Kinlh Ay 835 aall by
663,898 353,035 L pall 3 il
- (21,426) e il s SMae
423,315 (14,488) Jalitl Jaall A (e Afle by g g0 o Lk
(78.634) (43,697) bV s Y (W sl
278,539 551,963 Ll Al 455 5000 Lo Y
iy ot a )l
2016 2017
ol i sl
1,039,429 341,036 b g bl
14,295 15,259 B8 e b )|
1,053,724 356,295 £ saaall
dad all bl )
2016 2017
RRYg B R bl
74,478 68,326 a9l S 35 (ol Wil 5 dah ya 3y
81,642 107,709 Ul gy 53 @13 g Al ya oy
156,120 176,035 £ saaall
A gantl g &) 1 iy luaall
2016 2017
s _)1 b fpat) )| b
88,812 108,340 JsaYiyadly),
11,053 11,709 oLl Glacall L3 25,80 daabise
30,072 17,484 it
24,768 27,020 b
7,307 4,185 Clelila¥l g CASI Y
15,000 25,000 g1 3 ey Rugl g las dac 53 gua
177,012 193,738 Bany Lal ) ghia £ ganall

19

-17

-18

-19

-20




Aatill Ao Y 45 L A<
33 gaaall dalall daalisall
Asadlel 4 ;W ASLeall - lac
Adlall asl 9Bl pa cilaliayd

da ganll g 4y W) iy aad) A5 220
2016 2017
il S el
177,012 193,738 AU Laa J giia £ parall
4,175 2,387 daasSalt Gad il o gua
2,423 3,389 oMol g ey
5,641 4,535 el udih
10,133 7,522 Caila g ol eS g slua
1,877 1,068 sbalaa s ALl o guu
5,423 6,220 il iy lins
3,017 2,925 e gilaa s Al 58
33,570 32,740 SlaWY absa elimed i
45,000 37,500 5LY Gudaa elizae ) il
11,388 13,842 Agiga il
3,810 2,862 Adlh g dites
1,439 795 A Ma) Lilpn
5,619 4,860 6 il
- 6,309 Jaal 4y pm iy las
310,527 320,698 £ aaadl
Bt 723 ) ¢y Adnibiiall g Lol agodl duas 31
2016 2017
sl ol o
663,898 353,035 Ay peall 2y Bl o
34,500,000 34,500,000 et 33e) e yall sy il
0.019 0.010 CEI TPOPE S Y pgeall duan
(RN gt 99

‘;IJJlJMJUMJWJMMJJ‘UﬁMJMJmmciM‘ e e JmAS_)_:J‘UAMhAbLmE_\;.)J..
,g,.uqnébwl.-..,u_,cJL.Amm:h-Jggqﬂsﬁx@mwagmwpisﬂlgﬂmglm -

Al Ataall 93
el Al Sl ey m a5 ALl ot gall ey S A5 Y Cobanf o gy Y

20




Lralill dyia A1 A Liady "EgRA|
53 32 all Aalall Laalosalt
adilel Ay Y1 AShaall - lae
Adlall il gilh g, Cilabiay)

SUadl Ciiatlj 224
e L-_.L,,,lugg@,dﬁingwimylhm!Jngmmm FUa8 A Al il Chelad 4S5l oo
-t Al Y et b
2017
Laay) s S i) <l ic

sy B b PRt B PLETR! 1 ) Jhn g Sl Jln
859,152 195,878 306,979 356,295 Al Al
S gllaall g ifa ga gall
36,259,396 8,500,120 4,306,697 23,452,579 S g sl
1,543,317 1,112,570 - 430,747 S slhaalt
s AY cletadl) cia gla
(4,185) (4.185) - - Glalih Yy IS Y
16,000 16,000 - - Qland 44y

2016
Laay) s il jladiag <l lie

b c;";‘—:‘-'w b i Ul s
1,516,773 265,246 197,803 1,053,724 Yt it
Cily sthall g b o, gall
36,718,542 8,862,499 4,140,607 23,715,436 <l g gall
1,592,688 1,151,369 - 441319 iy yllaali
e AY clethill cl gles
(234,620) - (234,620) s Al iy jlaayagic Gond i
(7.307) (7.307) - - e lalaYly S
(611,914) (611,914) - - e jsall b iy jladl
13,321 - 13,321 Alland 1 Cay ol

21




Apatill 50 N1 45 jliadt A5l
33 gan all Aalall danlonall
Aradlell dyin W ALadll - lee
Adlal) aif il Jpa clalayl

Gl glhaall g coba g gall lEaGY Jilas 225

_L@J_J_}.;jjimuﬁuyuﬁn}lsiﬁuuéjaqﬁutjauﬁﬂldgﬁgm Jsanh pa

2017

£ saaall L e 8l A At

b b el
Sl g gall
4 glaial) il g galt
6,323,367 - 6,323,367 Jolaall Sl g il
1,607,037 - 1,607,037 daasill aus 5 <l 5 Lprall el
227817 - 227,817 ke il il hal dia aad
732,353 732,353 - eall 3 3ala G
21,574,794 21,574,794 - Al Aalia ol )]
1,145,432 - 1,145,432 2l a4y L
230,109 - 230,109 At Aigae 3aua
31,840,909 22,307,147 9,533,762 A ghialt ol g3 gall £ pana
A gluiall pd il ga gall
4,273,914 4,273,914 - Aabalt gl Taltalt il ya gl
10,000 10,000 - Aali A8 58 4 Lyl
22,783 22,783 - e 3 38 3 b lalia¥l
87,017 87,017 - daV ALk - sl gy S0
24,773 24,773 - Alally - Cilanally CilShiadll
- - - Aball - el e il s gall
4,418,487 4,418,487 - A gliiall pf cilaga galf & gana
36,259,396 26,725,634 9,533,762 Coha g gall & gana
A glaiall iy glhaalf
430,747 - 430,747 L0l a0l
3,234 - 3,234 Ao <l it yhaf el
46,639 - 46,639 Ja Ay i paiaia
1,062,697 - 1,062,697 sA] A5 saua
1,543,317 - 1,543,317 L ghiall ety gllaall £ gara

22




:L_._IA.'E.U agi-\fﬂ a-“ﬁl.“ :\SJ-i“
83 gaaall ddlall Aaalivall
Aadiledl Ay V1 ASLeall - (Jlae
Adall 0l gBY J g clabliayl

by gtlaall g iha ga gall (glBaiad Judas At 225
_Lg_'i_.j_,u'.i_,iua‘dﬁyuﬁd‘S_MGQJQQM!JQ‘JEJA!J&MQJEN Jsaadl cpw

2016

£ yaxall dur e il U A4S

sl L el
Gl ga gall
& glaiall culy g galf
6,340,879 - 6,340,879 Oalealt sl 4 sl
1,922,408 - 1,922,408 st a3y L) il
255,946 - 255,946 Te < il ol Aiyra pad
809,613 809,613 - a3 5aks (505
21,857,672 21,857,672 - el dslia ) ]
1,048,151 - 1,048,151 il a3 g jlla
175,457 - 175,457 st e saua
32,410,126 22,667,285 9,742,841 A glsiall Cilaga gall @ gara
A glaiall yué il ga gall
4,107,824 4,107,824 - A3l Lasdlly Al s g gl
10,000 10,000 . LagliAS )8 i JLaiuY!
22,783 22,783 - o 548 55 4 Lot
155,638 155,638 - daVAlsh - Juanill US04
11,849 11,849 - eihalls - il y Skl
322 322 - Alalb A galall e il ga gt
4,308,416 4,308,416 - A ghtiall p haga gall  gaza
36,718,542 26,975,701 - il g gall £ gena
4 glaiall @y glhaall
441,319 . 441,319 Athalt sl
- - - e by il aad
81,213 - 81,213 At iy i aaia
1,070,156 - 1,070,156 AT AN aua
1,592,688 - 1,592,688 Al ghaiall iy glhaadt p gana

23




w;{.‘ﬁ.&fgl "{,.UE'MJI a.SJaﬂl
83 g all daladl danlisall
Ladlell 43 ;Y d<ledl - e
Ll st il J g Cilalay)

L) i 4481 226
-l.l.l.“_s él_,.u." el 3_\.-.4_)y| ‘LL!La." L".t!.)J_A_,a.“ Craniall g ;@Lnll t_lLuan.a.“J ‘LJJLAH tllh_,_;_}n.“ C1a @!Ldl il gy wallss

u}uuaaba‘ylﬁguoi‘:.ﬂ;agﬁmwocgﬁﬁg_m-;sy@um@uljauﬁ,‘ua&u@lo}
Il s peiitale) 2 4 gtienday Ja Yl 3 jhal

Ol bl

ol ikl 3illy ol gl e AL 31000 AV Gkl sae 5% pde (8 anli ol Sl s eyt lta, o)
M&pdﬁﬂlgﬂéhﬂltfiguhld&'@as}ﬂloﬁi)J:li.agédinﬁ_)imi&)h(:“ga_yﬁmx_)__.ﬂ‘
.S.Jr_l_;a:_a..gchﬂgﬂlé!ﬂﬁ‘cadn&ﬂl&)h@@w\'l_)b&dleaﬂkflchﬂ‘

aldl Jlal JJals o

AL o 330 Al L@l f 45 Al gy e il b (A il i il e 50040 S jlalia s
wlLg,z:.,as).-:.__ucw@Lmounuuliﬁsn._,,&.gs,qusmﬂdu:@mrcmjmﬁg.uum.gj
EIA I g AN el 4 il

Ugaall i,
o.'JAgi;;ﬂjlgjﬁiL_uléJlﬁgjlgquﬂlaﬂalﬂeJml@ﬂiﬂﬁg;i&ﬂlSJﬁemgujyljkﬁnM
C}.QLELSJM_HLL&AYIJLG_“.AIu‘yjﬂuMljﬁlﬂﬁﬂISJ’JlJLjﬂﬂlJJLLAA@J:IS:!&S_)__.:H‘(aJ;S‘)JaLI;A“
_d_,liiﬂil;ﬁllaﬂluidl_)JYU‘L&;tTﬁLnJﬁm

2017
£ panal Al el ;‘:‘ L N e
0l 32l i el i
430,747 430,747 - ERARY] PORY)
3,234 3,234 - e Gl 4 pa
46,639 i 46,639 03 &y i L annie
1,062,697 1,062,697 - Al &l XV
1,543,317 1,496,678 46,639 £ 9axall

24




E\,}dﬂﬂ :\,y'.!‘)m :\,.Ul:ﬁa." :\.‘.ﬁdl
53 gnall Aaladl Acalivall
Lradlelt duin ;Y1 A<laalt - lae
Adball il g8l 9o cilaliay)

2016

ol e SN e o e e 1
£ sanal} i 12 2l S e JB

T TN ol i Sl i
441,319 441,319 -
81,213 - 81,213
1,070,156 1,070,156 -
1,592,688 1,511,475 81,213

‘an.udS__.L‘Lm)lAdLmlJc_mub_lc adla oll e 0SNG A< 30 Jlaud 53 laly Glely Lasd
AL (3 gin pliny s 45 530 Lt

;\S_)_n.‘n.‘“a.‘u‘x‘J|M ;M'ujjkuijma}méuﬂhMJmlﬁyﬂid1 p|_);‘_,dLnu1J4.‘S&3J!JLJ4$J_.:J|‘aJﬁ

Ll o g a5 226
A gacd) Hllds ats

4ihall ool
Lg_)al :\JSIJ 3.1;.4)‘

£ saadl

Jualt ol 5 5 00 27

- AlLall 5l A St Gl g Balaial) sl Wy il GlanY! e idsns $b

A5 il ol8 51 28

25




If‘l dealild A0 )W Ay yliatt 4S pad !
ﬂJ]I.n.Q." 33guomt! Aalatt dealud!

S0 Jyu asat daadill driagMl
www.jred.com.jo S0 180T lae YOTA Lo o — 001 XY ;S ka — 0017Y40 wiila
T T /
Sl 7 4% 3 31401 Z("f—__yj XA/ g gl ol
\ 2018/3/15 : gu,lalt
ATEAATS W) Slay i &
................ S .(.B..Q....Mu,.;ﬂ. i‘*‘/fr) |4

&'@"9\ Tk gufuﬂllygl .r“/vJ y
To: Jordan Securities Commission o) 5% ::J, ALY 3ho¥F d8ea Balaad
Amman §tock Exchange Mle i olas duaygs Balaall

Subject: Audited Financial :%mm dagiandl I 0L ggangll
Statements for the fiscal - 2017/12/31 . daguill Lisal)

year ended 31/12/2017
Attached the Audited Financial dadall AJU bl go dsvans aubs g3dy0

ESTATE COMPANY FOR DEVELOPMENT
PLC .) for the fiscal year ended
31/12/2017

2017/12/31 $ dxgaall 2,101

Kindly accept our high wplyiBl 338 Jordy lglin iy
appreciation and respect

Mr. Othman Ahmad Abu-Alhommos vaed] of sasl plete sl
Member of the Board Byl3%) pulong guine



Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Financial statements
As of December 31, 2017



Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Index
Page

Independent auditor's report 1-5
Statement of financial position as of

December 31, 2017 6
Statement of comprehensive income for the year

Ended December 31, 2017 7
Statement of changes in owners' equity for the year

Ended December 31, 2017 8
Statement of cash flows for the year

Ended December 31, 2017 9

Notes to the financial statements 10-28



An independent member of
Moore Stephens international Limiled

MOORE STEPHENS

S =

O gl Og3Linicn O 3 8 O pranles

=
f=T1

Independent Auditor’s Report
0118 898
To the Shareholders of
Jordanian Real Estate Company for Development
Public Shareholding Company

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Accompanying financial statements of The Jordanian Real Estate
Company for Development (Public Shareholding Company), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at December 31, 2017, and the statements of
comprehensive income, changes in owner’s equity and cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2017, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

Buasis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs).
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent ot the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requireménts. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of matters

Without qualilying our opinion, we draw attention to the following:

- As stated in noles (7, 8) to the accompanying [inancial statements, some of the
apartments and lands with cost of JD 732,353 and JD 8,835,778 as of December 3 1,2017
(1D 809,613 and JD 9,858,195 as of December 31, 2016) are not registered in the name
ol the company but registered in the names of previous owners and financiers. The
company’s ownetship of these properties is evidenced through contracts. Mortgage
vouchers and irrevocable proxies signed by those parlies.

- As slated in notes (12) to the accompanying financial statements, the subsidiary’s
financial statements (Al-Theraa Real Estate Investments Company) have not been

1
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consolidated due to the voluntary liquidation decision taken by the subsidiary’s
managemeiit in its extraordinary meeting dated on April 24, 2014, Accordingly, The
subsidiary’s figures were nol include in the current and comparative years figures of the
company’s statements of financial position and stalement of comprehensive income due
to the liquidation decision mentioned above.

Other Matters

The (inancial statements of the Company as ol December 31, 2016 were audited by
another auditor who issued an unqualified report on March [, 2017,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those malters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in

forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these maiters.

* Lands and apartments ready for sale

The company owns lands and apartments
ready flor sale with amount of JD 21,574,794
and JD respectively 732,353 as at December
31, 2017.

In accordance iith the requirements of
IFRS, the company should recognize the cost
or net realizable value of these lands and
apartments ready for sale whichever is lower
and measure any impairment in its value (if
any). Such matter require a significant
judgment and  estimates from  the
management to determine the net realizable
value, as the company exercise Lhe judgment
and estimates over the observable inpuls
used o determine the fair value/impairment
including the valuation from real estate
valuators and the discount of fluture cash
fTow.

Accordingly, the determination of net
realizable value of these assels by
management is considered a key audit
matter.

The audit procedures included the:

Our audit procedures include the assessment
of (hc Company’s internal controls to
determine the fair value ol lands and
apartments ready for sale and compare the
[air value to the carrying amount for the
purpose of identify impairment (if any), in
addition to the assessment of the estimates
used by management to determine the net
realizable value over lands and apartments
ready for sale including the fair value
estimate from reliable real estate valuators.

We have compared these estimates with the
requirements of IFRS and discussed with
management  based on the available
information.

Furthermore, our audit procedures included
the assessment of the mythology used, the
acceplability of the measurement models and
the observable inputs to determine the net
realizable value of the valuations provided by
the real estate’s valuators and olhers, also we
assessed the sufficiency of disclosure made
by management over the lands and
apartments ready for sale.



e Impairment of account reccivables
and cheques under collection

The impairment loss of account receivables
and cheques under collection is considered
one of the matters that have an impact over
the Company’s results and requires
significant judgment and estimates from
managemenl lo determine the default and
accotdingly the existence of impairment.
Following the requirements of IFRS,
management  exercises  judgment and
estimales over the inputs used to determine
the impairment including the date of delault,
the financial position of the customers and
the position of legal cases held against these
customers.  Accordingly, the accounts
receivables and cheques under collection are
considered a key audit matter. The company
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The audit procedures included the:

Our audit procedures included the
assessment of the Company’s internal
controls over collection processes for

receivables and cheques under collection;
testing the sufficiency of the Company’s
provisions against receivables and the
cheques under collections and testing the
position of the legal cases held by the
Company by assessing management’s
assumptions, taking account of exiernally
available daia on trade credit exposures and
owr ow knowledge of recent bad debt
experience. We have also considered the
adequacy of the Company’s disclosures
about the degree of estimation involved in
arriving at the provision and the disclosures

over the movement of doubtiul
provision.

has accounts receivables and cheques under
collection with total balance of 1,974,987 as
of December 31, 2017, and the company
recorded a provision for doubtful debts in the
amount of 52,811 ID as of December 31,
2017.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial
stalements and our auditors’ report thereon. We expected thal we will give the annual
report alter our report. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information when its available and,. in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent wilh the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears lo be malerially misstated. 1, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that facl. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charped with Governance for the

Financial Statemenis

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the f{inancial
stalements in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary lo enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due (o fraud or error.

3
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related (o going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidale the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are frec from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor, and to
issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bul is not a guaraniee that an audit
conducled in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstalement when it
exisls.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis ol these linanciat statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and
matntain prolessional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial stalements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting eslimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related 1o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncerlainty cxists, we are required to draw allention in our auditors’ report to the
relaled disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to madify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to ccase Lo continue as a going concetn.
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* LEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and conlent of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the [inancial statements represent the
underlying transactions and evenls in a mannet that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identily during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate with them
alt relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the linancial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstlances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Repori on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

The Company has proper accounting records which are, in all material respects,
consistent with the accompanying financial statemenis, accordingly, we recommend
approving these financial statements by the general assembly.

Al- Abbasi & Partners Co.

Nabil M. Obeidat
License 877

Amman in
February 6, 2018
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Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Financial position
As of December 31, 2017

Note 2017 2016
Assets ID 1D
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 6,323,367 6,340,879
Accounts receivable & cheques under collection - net 5 1,607,037 1,922,408
Due from related parties GA 227,817 255,946
Apartments ready for sales 7 732,353 809,613
Lands ready [or sale 8 21,574,794 21,857,672
Projects under constructions 9 1,145,432 1,048,151
Other debit balances 10 230,109 175,457
Total current assets 31,840,909 32,410,126
Non - current assefs ' :
Financial assets at fair value through comprehensive income i 4,273,914 4,107,824
Investment in subsidiary (under liquidation) 12 10,000 10,000
Investments in associates 13 22,783 22,783
Cheques under collection - long term 87.017 155,638
Property , plant & equipments - net 14 24,773 11,849
Intangible assets - Net - 322
Total non - current assets 4,418,487 4,308,416
Total assets 36,259,396 36,718,542
Liabilities & owners' equity
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 430,747 441,319
Due to related parlies 6B 3,234 -
Income tax provision 15 46,639 81,213
Other credit balances 16 1,062,697 1,070,156
Total current liabilities 1,543,317 1,592,688
Owners' equity ‘
Paid up apilal 34,500,000 34,500,000
Issuance premium 36,479 36,479
Statulory reserve 2,021,583 1,977,886
Fair value reserve (2,393,946) (1,667,050)
Retained eainings 17 551,963 278,539
Net owners' equity 34,716,079 35,125,854
Total liabilities & owners' equity 36,259,396 36,718,542

The accompanying notes form is an integral part of these statements
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Jordanian Real Estate Company

for Development
(P.S.C)

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Statement of comprehenisve income
for the year ended December 31, 2017

Note 2017 2016
D D
Profit Irom selling lands & apartinents 18 356,295 1,053,724
Murabaha revenues 19 176,035 156,120
Dividends income 306,979 197,803
Provisions no longer need it - 109,291
Capital gains 16,000 -
Other income 3,843 (165)
Total revenues 859,152 1,516,773
General & administrative expenses 20 (320,698) (310,527)
Lands sales, purchases and estimate commissions (24,195) (90,222)
Projects expenses (13,065) (39,198)
Doubtlul debts - (52,811)
Contracts cancellation losses (101,720) (234,620)
Capital (loss) - (3,055)
Total expenses (459,678) (730,433)
Profit for the year before tax 399,474 786,340
Income tax 15 (46,439) (122,442)
Profit for the year 353,035 663,898
Add: other comprehensive income items
Net changes in fair value for financial assets through
comprehensive income statement (726,896) (1,132,359)
(Loss) gains [rom selling financial assets through
comprehensive income (14,488) 230,081
Total comprehensive (loss) for the year (388,349) (238,380)
Fils/Dinar Fils/Dinar
Basic and diluted earning per share 21 0.010 0.019

The accompanying notes form is an integral part of these statements
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Jordanian Real Estate Company

for Development
(r.8.0)

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Statement of cash flows

for the year ended December 31, 2017

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit for the year aller tax

Adjustments:

Depreciation & amortization

Murabaha revenues

Dividends income

Doubtful debls

Capttal gains / loss

Prior years adjustments _

Operating income before changes in working capital
Cahanges in working capital items

Accounts receivable & cheques under collection

Due from related parties

Apartment(s ready for sales

Lands ready for sale

Projects under constructions

Other debit balances

Chequcs under collection - long term

Accounls payable

Due lo related parties

Other credit balances

Deffered revenues

Net cash flows from operating activities before paid tax
Paid tax 15
Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows firrom investing activities

Financial assets at fair value through comprehensive income
Acquisitions ol property , plant & equipments
Proceeds from sales property, plant and equipments
Murabaha received

Dividends received

Net cash flows from investing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Note 2017 2016
D 1D
399,474 786,340
4,185 6,341
(176,035) (156,120)
(306,979) (197,803)
- 52,811
(16,000) 3,055
(21,426) -
(116,781) 494,624
315,371 (488,904)
28,129 (28,129)
77,260 65,887
282,878 1,420,682
(97,281) (120,288)
(54,652) 45514
68,02 | t13,856
(10,572) (25,658)
3,234 (190,617)
(7,459) (464,789)
- 32,811
488,748 848,929
(81,213) (303,026)
407,535 545,903
(901,418) (848,788)
(22,643) (13,321)
16,000 965
176,035 156,120
306,979 197,803
(425,047) (507,221)
(17,512) 38,682
6,340,879 6,302,197
6,323,367 6,340,879

Cash and cash equvalents at end of year

The accompanying notes form is an integral part of these statements
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Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to the financial statements

I- Company's registration and objectives

The Jordanian Real Estate Company for Development was established in accordance
with the companies law number (22) of 1997 & registered as a public shareholding
company under nomber (361) on April 4, 2005,

The most imporatant objectives of the company

" Purchase and sale lands afler develop, improve, divise, sort and delivery all necessary
services (o il, according to applicable laws.

Investments in other companies to achieve company'’s onjectives.

- Buying lands and building apartments on them and selling them without interests,
- Investment company's funds in stocks and bonds for the purposes of the company.

- Finance lease.

General assembly decided in the extraordinary meeting held on March 27, 2006 to increase
its capital by JD/Share 15 million to become JD/Share 30 million through offering JD/Share
15 to the private subscribtion for the company's shareholders at 1 ID per share.

In addition, General assembly decided in the extraordinary meeting held on September 24,
2009 to increase its capital by ID/Share 4,5 million to become JD/Share 34,5 million
through stock dividends by 15% of the company's paid capital.

The financial statements were approved by the board of directors at their meeting held on
February 6, 2018 , these financial statements needs subject to the approval of the general
assembly of shareholders.

2- Basis of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance to International
Financial Reporting Standards.

The ftinancial statements have been prepared on historical cost except financial assets and
liabilities which appears on fair value (if exist).

The financial statements are presented in Jordanian Dinars (JD) which is the company's
functional and presentation currency.

10



Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to the financial statements

3- Significant accounting policies

Below used accounting policies in preparation of financial statements, these policies is
applying in the years appear in financial statements.

Changes in accounting policies

The accounting polices used in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent
with those used in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016 except for the followings:

A. New and amended standards adopted by the company:

The following standards have been adopted by the company the first time for the
financial ycar beginning on 1 January 2017, which had material on the financial
statements of the company.

Amendments o IAS 12 - 'Income taxes' which explains the recognition of deferred tax
assests for unrealised losses.

Amendments (o IAS 7 - * Statement of cash flows' . The amendment requires additional
disclosures about changes in liabilities arising from financing activites.

B. New standards and interprations not vet adopted

The following new standards, new interpretations and amendments to standards and
interpretation have been issued but are not effective for the financial year beginning 1
lanuary 2017 and have not been early adopted:

[FRS 9, ' Financial instruments' addresses the classification, measurement and
recognition of financial assests and [linancial liablities. The complete version of IFRS 9
was issued in July 2014. The standard is effective for accounting periods beginning on or
alter [ January 2018. Early adoption is permitted.

IFRS 15, ' Revenue from contacts with customers' deals with revenue recognition and
establishes principles for reporting useful information to users of financial statements
about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from
an entity's contracts with customers. The standard is effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018 and earlier application is permitted.

IFRS 16, ' Leases' which will replace IAS 17 'Leases’. The standard requires the lessee (o
book fiture lease commitments for all lease contracts including " rights to ues assests",
The standard is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 and
early adoption is permitted if [FRS 15 is also adopted.

The application of the new amendments did not have significant impact on the financial
position, financial performance or disclosures of the company.
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Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to the financial statements

Cash & cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents incluides cash in hand , deposits held at call with banks, other
shott - term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three monihs or less.

Accounts Receivables

Accounts receivable are stated at their net realizable value net of a provision for doubtful
accounts, bad debts where written off when identified deduct of its stated provision and the
collected amounts from debts which identified to revenues.

Provision for doubtful debts

When the company have an evidence note to collect some or all of required amount from
receivables, then it will establish a provision to face the risk of collecting amounts, this
provision is calculated upon the change between the net book value for the debts and the
realizable value.

I'inancial assets at fair value through comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through comprehensive income are non derivative financial
assels, the purpose of the acquisition is (o keep them available for sale and not to trade or
keep them until maturity.

The differences in the change in fair value of financial assets carried at fair value are
recorded through the statement of comprehensive income.

Financial assets at fair value through comprehensive income that is available to quoted
market prices in active markets at fair value, net of accumulated impairment losses in the
Tair value appear.

Gains and losses arising from differences foreign currency debt instruments that bear
interest within the specified financial assets at fair value through comprehensive income
transfer register, while the registration of foreign exchange rate changes ownership of the
tools included in the cumulative change in fair value in equity.

If the company did not adopt the recognition of the fair value changes of financial assets in
equity instruments in the list of other comprehensive income must be an option then these
assets are measured at fair value and recognize changes in fair value in the statement of
comprehensive income.

12



Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
P.S.C)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to the financial statements

Investments in associates

Associates companies are the companies which the company owned over 20% to 50% of
its right to vote, the company has effect effective on its decisions bout financial and
operation policeis.

Associales investments appear in financial statements at cost, in addition of company's
share of changes in nct assets according to cquity method, the goodwill resulting of the
associales investment record in account of associates investment and not amortize when
exist of changes in associates owners' equity, that changes appear in owners' equity of the
company,

When preparing separated financial statements for the company as independent
establishment, the associates investment appear in fair value.

Property, plant & equipments

Property, plant & equipments are recorded at cost and depreciated (cxcept lands) over its
estimated useful lives under the straight line method by using annual depreciation rates
as follows:

Furniture & fixtures 15 Air conditions 15
Computer machines 25 Vehicle 15
Office machiines 25

An assets cartying amounts is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, the impairement
record in statement of comprehensive income.

I'he expected production lile for assets 1s reviewed at end ol the year , whenever lher are
changes between the expected life and the estimated, the depreciation method is changed to

depreciate on net book value based on the remaining production life after re-estimation
from the year re-estimated on .

When there are no expected economic benilits from usage, that item will be writlen down
immediately.

Accounts payable & accrued amounts

The accounts Payable and accrued amounts are recognized upon receipt of the goods by
the company, whether billed by the supplier or not.

13



Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to the financial statements

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow or resource will be required to
sellle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made . Where the
company expect a provision lo be reimbursed, for example under an insurance contract ,
the reimbursed is recognized as a seperate assel but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain.

Offsetting

Offsetting of fianacial assets and financial liabilities is occurred and the net amount
reported in the financial stalements when the rights and legaly enforceabie right to offset
the recognized amounts and the bank intends to either seltle them on a net basis , or to
realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously

Revenues recognition

The company sign promise to sell contract with its customers in which it oblige to transfer
the ownershipo% the sold item to the customer upon receiving the agreed amount in
accordance with the contract whoch reveals the wilole deal terms. The promise to sell
account recognized as a receivable account on the customer at full amount and then, the
amount decieased by the collected amounts from the customer, The promise to sell account
remain fixed and when receive the whole amount due from customer, the promise to sell
account closed and debited to the sold property and revenue accounts.

The company transfer the ownerhip of the sold lands and properties in case the customer
pay all the contract or when the customer pay 50% or more of the sales amount alter
mortgage the land or property at [irst level mortgage.

The company recognizes revenues from sale when the benefits and risks of property are
transferred to customers.

The benefits and risks are transferred to customers when they pay 50% of the property
value or when the property is registered for the benefit of the customer which is closer.

Other revenues / expenses are taken to income statement according to accrual basis.

Foreirn currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Jordanian Dinars at the exchange rates
prevailing at the date of transaction. Assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies
are franslated into Jordanian Dinars at the exchange rates prevailing as at the balance
sheel date. Exchange differences arising from these translations are included in the
statement of income.
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Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes fo the financial statements

Income tax

Accrued taxes expenses are calculated according to taxable gains in accordance to law
(34) for the year 2014, taxable gains are different from declared gains in income statement
because declared gains include non-taxable revenues or non-reduction expenses at the
current year but in coming years, or acceptable taxable accumulated loss, or non-taxable
items or reducting for tax purposes.

Taxes are calculated according to decision tax rale in accordance with laws, systems and
mnstructions.

Earnings per share

The company presents basic and diluted earning per share data for its ordinary shares.
Basic is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted is determined by adjusting the profit or foss altributable to ordinary shareholders
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding , for the effect of all
dilutive potential ordinry shares .
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Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.O)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to the financial statements

4- Cash and cash equivalents

This Item Consists of :

2017 20160
JD ID
Cash on hand 10,420 2,774
Cash at banks - current accounts 109,700 123,767
Cash at banks - deposits accounts 6,203,247 6,214,338
Total 6,323,367 6,340,879
5- Accounts receivable & cheques under collection - net
A. This item consists of
Note 2017 2016
D JD
Accounts receivable B 1,685,630 1,960,854
Cheques under collection - short term C 202,340 507,787
Promise (o sell D (228,122) (493,422)
Total 1,659,848 1,975,219
Deduct : provision for doubtful debts {52,811) (52,811)
Net 1,607,037 1,922,408

B. This item represnt of accounts receivable resulted from Lands & apariments sales. The company
didn't create provision for doubtful debts incase of the ownership of the sold lands and
apartments will transfer to the customer upon payback the agreed amounts in accordance to the
contract .

C. Cheques under collection (Short & long Term) due dates extend to June 2020 .

D. The company sign promise to sell contract with its customers in wich it oblige to transfer the
ownership of the sold item to the customer upon receiving the agreed amount in accordance with
the contract which reveals the whole deal terms. The promise to sell account recognized as a
receivable account on the customer at full amount and then, the amount decreased by the
collected amounts from customer. The promise to sell account remain fixed and when receive th
whole amount due from customer, the promise to sell account closed and debited to the sold
property and revenue accounts.
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Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to the financial statements

6- Related parties transactions

Realated parties include key shareholders , key management personnel, key managers, associates
and subcidiaries and controlled companies. The company's management has approved the pricing

policies and terms of transactions with related parties.

A. Details of due from related parties appear on financial position

Type of
transaction 2017 2016
D ID
Associates
Al-thaneya Real estate Co. Finance 195,098 195,098
Subsidiary
Al-theraa' Real estates Co. Finance 32,719 32,719
Sisters Co,
Alomana' for Investment & portfolio management Brokerage - 28,129
Total 227,817 255,946
B. Details of due to reiated parties appear on financial position
Type of
transaction 2017 2016
D iD
Sisters Co.
Alomana' for Investment & portfolio management Brokerage 1,018 -
Ibn Alhaytham Hospital Co. Expenses 2,216 -
Total 3,234 _
C. Wages, allowances and other benefits for senior excufive managements :
2017 2016
D D
Wages & other benefits 59,800 62,310

7- Apartments available for sale

A. This item represents of the total cost of apartments ready for sale and located on the Um Zuitina
village and Jubaiha lands with a total space of 1,705 square meters, one of national housing

companies coniributed the company by theses apartments of rate 25% and 50%.

B. Leasing contarcts had been signed with Arab Islamic Bank for the whole apartments available for

sale cost of JD 732,353, according to these contracts the bank owns those apartments.

C. The weighted average of fair value for the apartments available for sale is reached to JD 941,773,

this based on three licensed real estate evaluators valuations.
17



Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
P.S.0)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to the financial statements

8-
A.

10-

Lands available for sale

This item consists of :

2017 2016
ID 1D
Lands ready for sale 8,733,670 8,999,048
Lands under development for sale 12,841,124 12,858,624
Total 21,574,794 21,857,672

. This item icludes of lands amounted of JD 8,835,778 as of December 31, 2017 (JD 9,858,195 as

of December 31, 2016) its registered to companies, public institutions and people according to
contracts signed, the ownership of theses lands fixed through contracts and mortgage vouchers.

. The weighted average of fair value for the lands available for sale is reached JD 29,913,293 | this

based on three licensed real estate evaluators valuations since february 2016.

Projects under construction

This item represents the total amount spent on the projects under construction of four residential
buildings on land plots (283, 284, 285 and 286) of the lands of Jerash and Al-Katah. The projects
are expected to be completed in the first quarter of 2018. The projects under implementation
during the year are as follows:

2017 2016
ID JD
Balance beginning of the year £,048,151 927,863
Additions for the year 97,281 120,288
Balance ending of the year 1,145,432 1,048,151
Other debit balances
This item consists of :
2017 2016
ID ID
Prepaid expenses 2,639 13,314
Due to income tax 31,994 29,829
Refundabie deposits 64,595 27,369
Employees receivable 2,335 35,068
Other receivables 41,827 6,843
Others 86,719 03,034
Total 230,109 175,457
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Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to the financial statements

I1- Financial assets at fair value through comprehensive income

12-

13-

This item consists of : 2017 2016

1D D

Insid Jordan

Public shareholding companies (listed)

Cost of Financial assets 6,667,860 5,774,874
Fair value reserve (2,393,946) (1,667,050)
Fair value 4,273,914 4,107,824

Investment in subsidiary (under liquidation)

- The company owns all capital shares in Al-Theraa' Realestate Investments - limited liability

company - of 10,000 shares .

. According to Altheraa’ Real estate Investment Co. extraordinary genaral assembly meeting

held on April 24, 2014, it took vulontary liquidation decision ,the subsbidiary financial
statemen(s have not been consolidated due to absence of one of the consolidated terms in
accordance with the requirements of (IFRS 10)(Consolidated Financial Statements) as there is no
control over this subsidiary. The liquidation procedures are performing by independent
liquidator.

Investment in associates

. This item represents of the company's investment in Al-Thaniaa Real estae company (private

shareholding company) where the capital of this company amounted of JD 50,000 and the
company's share is 50% as of December 31, 2017,

. The company didn't recognize of its profit or loss share of the associate due fo the fact of that this

associate's operation is stopped and not working,
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Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.0)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to the financial statements

15- Income tax provision

A. Transaction of income tax provision during the period represents of ;

2017 2016
D ID
Balance at beginning of the year 81,213 261,797
Tax [or the year 46,439 122,442
Paid tax during the year (81,013) (303,026)
Balance at ending of the year 46,639 81,213

B. The The income tax return for the years 2015 & 2016 have been filed with the Income Tax
Department but the Department has not reviewed the company’s records till the date of this

financial stalements.

C. Reconciliation of taxable incoine

2017 2016

D JD
Recorded protit 399 474 786,340
Non-taxable income (306,979) (306,803)
Non-taxable expenses 139,701 132,674
Taxable income 232,196 612,211
Income tax rate 20% 20%
Income tax for the year 46,439 122,442

{16- Other credit balances

This item consists of : 2017 2016

D ID
Due to sharcholders 803,314 803,839
Due to others 9,123 16,467
Accrued expenses 3,780 1,332
Provision for jordanian universities fees 158,680 158,680
Provision for scientific research and professional training 25,060 25,060
Accrued expenses - projects under construction 61,664 61,664
Others 1,076 3,114
Total 1,062,697 1,070,156
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Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to the financial statements

17- Retained earnings

The movement of retained earnings during the year as follow :

2017 2016

ID D
Retained earnings (Acc. loss) at beginning of the year 278,539 (730,040)
Profit for the year 353,035 663,898
Prior years adjustments (21,426) -
(Loss) gains from selling financial assets through comprehensive income (14,488) 423,315
Transfer to statutory reserve (43,697 (78,634)
Retained earnings at ending of the year 551,963 278,539

18- Profit from selling lands & apartments

This item consists of : 2017 2016

1D JID
Profit from sale of lands 341,036 1,039,429
Prolit from sale of apartments 15,259 14,295
Total 356,295 1,053,724

19- Murabaha revenues

This item consists of : 2017 2016

JD ID
Profit from local financing companies deposits 68,326 74,478
Profit from local banks deposits 107,709 81,642
Total 176,035 156,120
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Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements

20-

21-

General and administrative expenses

This item consislts of

Salaries, wages and bonuses
Company's share of social security
Rewards

Rents

Depreciatios & amortizations
Amman stock exchange, security depository fees
Governmental fees

Advertising

Medical insurance

Water, electricity & fuel

Lawyer and legal fees

Vehicles expenses

Stattonary & prinfing

Board of direclors transportaions
Board of directors bonus provision
Professional fees

Entertainment & cleaning
Maintenance

Others

Income tax

Total

Basic and diluted earning per share

This item consisis of :

Profit of the period after tax (JD)
Weighted average shares (share)
Basic and diluted earning per share

The diluted carning per share is equal to the basic earning per share.

23

2017 2016
D ID

108,340 88,812
11,709 11,053
17,484 30,072
27,020 24,768
4,185 7,307
25,000 15,000
2,387 4,175
3,389 2,423
4,535 5,641
7,522 10,133
1,068 1,877
6,226 5,423
2,925 3,017
32,740 33,570
37,500 45,000
13,842 11,388
2,862 3,810
795 1,439
4,860 5,619
6,309 -
320,698 310,527

2017 2016

D D
353,035 663,898
34,500,000 34,500,000
0,010 0.019
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Jordanian Real Estate Company

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

(P.S.C)

for Development

Notes to the financial statements

22- Legal situation

There are cases facing some of company's clients amounted of JD 135,000 , its subject of
liquidation sold land's morigage voucher, Legal consultant opinion that these voucher is

guranteed to receive.

There are cases of third parties against the company amounted of JD 103,660 at the Court of

First Instance.

In the opinion of the company's lawyer,
provisions were nhot taken according to the

23- Subsequent events

There are no subsequent events may have material affects to financial position.

24- Sectors classification

the cases are in favor of the company, where the
opinion ol the lawyer.

The company has three strategic sectors, real estate aclivity sector and investment activity secfor
and other aclivities seclor, the following informations about business sectors :

Revenues

Assets & liabilities

Assels

Liabilities

Other sectors informations
Capilal expenscs
Depreciation & amortization

Revenues

Assets & liabilities

Assets

Liabilities

Other sectors informations
Contracts cancellation losses
Depreciation & amortization
Undistributed expenses
Capital expenses

2017
Real estate Investments Otlers Total
JD ID JD JD
356,295 306,979 [95,878 859,152
23,452,579 4,300,097 8,500,120 36,259,396
430,747 - 1,112,570 1,543,317
- - 4,185 4,185
- - 16,000 16,000
2016
Real estate Investments Others Total
ID ID D D
1,053,724 197,803 265,246 1,516,773
23,715,436 4,140,607 8,862,499 36,718,542
441,319 - 1,151,369 1,592,688
234,620 - 234,620
- - 7,307 7,307
- - 611,914 611,914
13,321 - - 13,321
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Jordanian Real Estate Company

for Development

(P.S.C)

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Notes to the financial statements

75- Assets & liabilities accrual analysis
This item consists of the following :

Assets
Current assets

Cash on hand and at banks

Accounts receivable & cheques under collection - net
Due from related parties

Apartmenlts ready for sales

Lands ready for sale

Projects under constructions

Other debit balances

Total current assets

Non - current assets

Financial assets at fair value through comprehensive income
Investment in subsidiary (under liquidation)

Investments in associates

Cheques under collection - long term

Property , plant & equipments - net

Intangible assels - Net

Total non - current assets

Total assets

Current liabilities

Accounts payable

Due (o related parties
Income tax provision
Other credit balances

Total current liabilities
Net

25

2017

More than 1

Until 1 year year Total

JD D D
0,323,367 - 6,323,367
1,607,037 - 1,607,037
227,817 - 227,817
- 732,353 732,353
- 21,574,794 21,574,794
1,145,432 - 1,145,432
230,109 - 230,109
9,533,762 22,307,147 31,840,909
- 4,273,914 4,273,914
- 10,000 10,000
- 22,783 22,783
- 87,017 87,017
- 24,773 24,773
- 4,418,487 4,418,487
9,533,762 26,725,634 36,259,390
430,747 - 430,747
3,234 - 3,234
46,639 - 46,639
1,062,697 - 1,062,697
1,543,317 - 1,543,317
7,990,445 26,725,634 34,716,079




Jordanian Real Estate Company
for Development
(P.S.C)

Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to the financial statements

5- Follow - Assets & liabilities accrual analysis

This item consists of the following :

2016

More than 1

Until 1 year year Taotal
D D ID

Assets
Current assets
Cash on hand and at banks 6,340,879 - 6,340,879
Accounts receivable & cheques under collection - net 1,922,408 - 1,922,408
Due from related parties 255,946 - 255,946
Apartments ready for sales - 809.613 809,613
Lands ready for sale - 21,857,672 21,857,672
Projects under constructions 1,048,151 - 1,048,151
Other debil balances 175,457 - 175,457
Total current assets 9,742,841 22,667,285 32,410,126
Non - current assets |
Financial assets al fair value through comprehensive income - 4,107,824 4,107,824
Investiment in subsidiary (under liquidation) - 10,000 10,000
Investments in associates - 22,783 22,783
Cheques under collection - long term - 155,638 155,638
Property , plant & equipments - net - t1,849 11,849
Intangible assets - Net - 322 322
Total non - current assets - 4,308,416 4,308,416
Total assets 9,742,841 26,975,701 36,718,542
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 441,319 . 441,319
Income tax provision 81,213 - 81,213
Other credit balances 1,070,156 - 1,070,156
Total current liabilities 1,592,688 - 1,592,688
Net 8,150,153 26,975,701 35,125,854
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Jordanian Real Estate Company
| for Development
| (P.S.C)
Amman - The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
l Notes to the financial statements

I :6- Financial instruments

The financial instruments inclue of financial assets and liabilities, the financial assets include
‘ balances at banks, cash on hand, accounts receivable and securities, the financial liabilities
include facilities given to company and accounts payable.

I'air value

{ Assels and liabilities fair value not substantially different of book value, whereas most of financial
instruments either be short term as their nature or they are constantly re-priced.

] Credit risks

These risks rise inabilty of other party of [inancial instrument which may cause defaults from
' parties Lo pay their commitments, which cause loss of credit risks bsically on deposits at banks.

The management believes that there are no credil risk facing the company becaus it is dealing with

banks with good reputation.

Interest price risk

‘ Interest price risks resulted from prospect the alfect of changes in inerest prices on comapany's
profit or fair value, whereas most finacial instruments have fixed interst price and appear in
! amortized cost, the profit and owners' equily sensitivily for these changes is not material.

l Liquidity risks

Liquidity risks represents of inability making sure of facilities availability to performance its
obligations in due dated.

To avoid these risks, the company has several [inance sources and managing assels and liabilities
and adjusting its maturity, and keep enough balance of cash and cash equivalents and securities

The following schedule summrizes distribution of financial liabilities (non-discounted) as of
December 31, 2017 based on remaining period for contractual entitlement -

2017
From 3
J Less than  months to
3 months 1 year Total
D D D

' Accounts payable - 430,747 430,747
, Due fo related parties - 3,234 3,234
‘ Income tax provision 46,639 - 46,639
Other credit balances - 1,062,697 1,062,697

l Total 46,639 1,496,678 1,543,317
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J Notes to the financial statements
6- Follow - Risk management
Follow - Liquidity risks
| 2016
From 3
Less than  months to
3 months 1 year Total
D ID D
Accounts payable - 441,319 441,319
Income tax provision 81,213 - 81,213
Other credit balances - 1,070,156 1,070,156
Total 81,213 1,511,475 1,592,688

27- Capital management

Main objective of capital management is to insure keeping capital ratio appropriate to support
company's aclivity and maximizing Sharcholders equity.

Company managing capital structure and making needs adjustments according to ganges in work
' conditions ,the company structuring capital by decrease it because of no needs for this amount
J currently,

{

|

|?8— Comparative figures

| Certain of prior year figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year classification .
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